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5- UNITED STATES
' ''

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
,,,,, wAsHINorow, o.c. rossa

e'y
December 3, 1986 /#'

)p |

TO: R. Martin, RIV /

FROM: T. A. Rehm, A0/EDO /
6',A

SUBJECT: OIA REPORT REVIEW f /o'
. yF

Enclosed is a copy of an OIA report. Please
review and consult with V. Stello when you
are prepared to discuss the OIA conclusions J,/4',) hand your evaluation of the need for corrective

/actions. /p/
| 6

f-tM te I am forwarding copies q@l j.

OGC and IE wi. the request that they also #gi ',

[andV.Stello. review in preparation for discussion with you p+'r,
-
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Enclosure:
As stated

cc: (J. Murray*
J. Taylor *

.

* Executive Sumary only
enclosures will follow
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